

155001-9

Ottawa, 19th May, 1911.

Sir,

In reply to your letter of May 12th, I have to inform you that, if it is necessary to bring the expert for the Gurney Foundry Company to examine the proposed work of the Mount Wigan Institute, you may take that action. The Department has engaged you to make the estimate on this work as it cannot be under-taken from Head-quarters.

Your obedient servant,


 Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

Messrs. John Robertson & Son,
 Stoney, Ont.

Dept. of Indian & Northern Affairs, Letterbook,
 15 May 1911 - 29 May 1911, (R.G. 10, Volume 5346)

Poor
 Copy

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
 ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
 CANADA